
Cameron Park Community Services District 
2502 Country Club Drive 
Cameron Park, CA 95682  
 

  Page 1 of 2 
  
 

Parks & Recreation Committee  
Monday, August 5, 2019 

7:00 p.m. 
 

Cameron Park Community Services District 
2502 Country Club Drive, Cameron Park 

 

Agenda 
 

Members:  Chair Director Holly Morrison (HM), Vice Chair Director Monique Scobey (MS) 
Alternate Director Ellie Wooten (EW) 
Staff:  General Manager Jill Ritzman 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER   
 
ROLL CALL  

 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
 
APPROVAL OF CONFORMED AGENDA  
 
OPEN FORUM  
 

At this time, members of the Committee or public may speak on any item not on the agenda that falls 
within the jurisdiction of this Committee; however, no action may be taken unless the Committee agrees 
to include the matter on a subsequent agenda.   
 

Principal party on each side of an issue (where applicable) is allocated 10 minutes to speak, individual 
comments are limited to four minutes and individuals representing a group allocated five minutes.  
Individuals shall be allowed to speak to an item only once.  The Committee reserves the right to waive 
said rules by a majority vote.   

 
DEPARTMENT MATTERS 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
Public testimony will be received on each agenda item as it is called.  Principal party on each side of an 
issue (where applicable) is allocated 10 minutes to speak, individual comments are limited to four 
minutes and individuals representing a group allocated five minutes.  Individuals shall be allowed to 
speak to an item only once.  The Committee reserves the right to waive said rules by a majority vote. 

 
1. Parks Improvement Projects Prioritized List (J. Ritzman) 

 
2. Disc Golf Course at Bonanza Park – Next Steps (M. Grassle) 



Parks & Recreation Committee August 5, 2019 Page 2 of 2 
Agenda 

  

3. Staff Oral & Written Updates (T. Helm, M. Grassle) 

• Community Center Use Report, Jan – June 2019 
• Passes Sales Report, Jan – June 2019 

 
4. Items for the September & Future Committee Agendas 

• Summer Spectacular Workshop (Sept) 
• Rec Dept budget plan (Oct) 
• Pat O’Brien Community Center field trip 
• Recommendation about dogs at CP Lake 

 
5. Items to take to the Board of Directors 

 
MATTERS TO AND FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

 
ADJOURNMENT  



Cameron Park Community Services District 
2502 Country Club Drive 
Cameron Park, CA 95682  
 

  Page 1 of 2 
  
 

Parks & Recreation Committee  
Monday, July 1, 2019 

7:00 p.m. 
 

Cameron Park Community Services District 
2502 Country Club Drive, Cameron Park 

 

Conformed Agenda 
 

Members:  Chair Director Holly Morrison (HM), Vice Chair Director Monique Scobey (MS) 
Alternate Director Ellie Wooten (EW) 
Staff:  General Manager Jill Ritzman 

 
NOTE: Recreation Supervisor Tina Helm Parks & Facilities Superintendent Mike Grassle will be absent 

 
CALL TO ORDER  - 7:05pm 
 
ROLL CALL – HM/MS 

 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA - Approved 
 
APPROVAL OF CONFORMED AGENDA - Approved 
 
OPEN FORUM  
 

At this time, members of the Committee or public may speak on any item not on the agenda that falls 
within the jurisdiction of this Committee; however, no action may be taken unless the Committee agrees 
to include the matter on a subsequent agenda.   
 

Principal party on each side of an issue (where applicable) is allocated 10 minutes to speak, individual 
comments are limited to four minutes and individuals representing a group allocated five minutes.  
Individuals shall be allowed to speak to an item only once.  The Committee reserves the right to waive 
said rules by a majority vote.   

 
DEPARTMENT MATTERS 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
Public testimony will be received on each agenda item as it is called.  Principal party on each side of an 
issue (where applicable) is allocated 10 minutes to speak, individual comments are limited to four 
minutes and individuals representing a group allocated five minutes.  Individuals shall be allowed to 
speak to an item only once.  The Committee reserves the right to waive said rules by a majority vote. 

 
 
 



Parks & Recreation Committee July 1, 2019 Page 2 of 2 
Conformed Agenda 

  

1. El Dorado Dog Owners Guild Request to Re-Name Hacienda Dog Park; District Policy 1061                
(J. Ritzman; report to be hand-carried) 

- Discussed the El Dorado Dog Owners Guild Request to Re-Name Hacienda Dog Park; Move to 
Board. 
 

2. Staff Oral Updates (J. Ritzman) 

 
3. Items for the August & Future Committee Agendas 

- Report Back on Recreation Dept. Without Tax Allocation 

- Community Center Closure 

- Community Center Construction Warranty 

- Prioritize List of Park Improvement Projects 
 

4. Items to take to the Board of Directors 

- EDDOG Request to Re-Name Hacienda Dog Park 
 
MATTERS TO AND FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

 
ADJOURNMENT – 8:17pm 



  

 
 

 Cameron Park 
Community Services District 

 

Agenda Transmittal 
 
DATE:  August 5, 2019 
  
FROM: Jill Ritzman, General Manager 
    
AGENDA ITEM #1: PARKS IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS PRIORITIZED LIST  
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:   REVIEW AND PROVIDE INPUT 
 
 
Background 
In May and June, the Parks and Recreation Committee provided input to staff regarding 

• Criteria for Selecting Projects for Grant Funding; 

• Parks Improvement Projects. 

In June, the Committee asked staff to apply the ranking criteria to the develop list of park 
projects.   
 

Discussion 
Staff applied the ranking criteria to the list of park projects, and grouped the projects into 
three groups: 

A. Very High Priority Projects; 

B. High Priority Projects; 

C. Medium Priority Projects. 
 
A. Very High Priority Projects 

• Improve and Weatherize District Sports Fields at Rasmussen, Christa McAuliffe, 
and David West; Provide Permanent Lights at Christa McAuliffe.   
Criteria – safety, save operational costs, revenues offset some costs, repairs to 
existing infrastructure, supported by 2015 Master Plan, consistent with special 
use permit. 



Parks Improvement Projects Prioritized List August 5, 2019 Page 2 of 4 
 

• Fishing Piers and Boat Launches at Cameron Park Lake. 
Criteria – safety, repair to save operational costs, partial revenue offset, repair to 
existing infrastructure, number of people served, provides ADA access, 
consistent with special use permit.  

• Lagoon Replacement Facility 
Criteria - repair to save operational costs, partial revenue offset, repair to existing 
infrastructure, pertinent to current needs, consistent with special use permit, 
serves families with small children.   

• Replace/Improve Playgrounds at Rasmussen and Cameron Park Lake 
Criteria – safety, repair to save operational costs, repairs existing infrastructure, 
number of people served, pertinent to current needs. 
Note – Rasmussen Park Master Plan must be updated prior to improvements at 
Rasmussen. 

• Replace Restrooms at Rasmussen & Cameron Park Lake 
Criteria – safety, improvement to save operational costs, repairs existing 
infrastructure, number of people served, pertinent to current needs, consistent 
with parks special use permit, serves underserved population. 
 

B. High Priority Projects 

• Bocce Ball Courts, undetermined location (Rasmussen?) 
Criteria – operational costs may be offset by revenues, supported by Master Plan, 
pertinent to current needs. 

• Park Entry Monument Signs (4) Community Parks and Community Center 
Criteria – repairs existing infrastructure, number of people served, current need, 
fully offset by donations (current project with Rotary and Cameron Park 
Community Foundation), consistent with special use permit. 

• Pickle Ball Courts, location undetermined 
Criteria – number of people served, supported by Master Plan, pertinent to 
current need 

• Rasmussen and Dunbar Park Master Plans 
Criteria – number of people served, pertinent to current need, supported by 
Master Plan, project offset by Park Impact fees 



Parks Improvement Projects Prioritized List August 5, 2019 Page 3 of 4 
 

Note – Having a master plan will position the District to seek and secure grants 
for development. 

• Shade Structures at Pool, Community Center Courtyard, and Playgrounds 
Criteria – safety, number of people served, pertinent to current need, consistent 
with special use permit 
Note - this project may interface with solar energy project 

• Automated Kiosk at Cameron Park Lake Entrance 
Criteria – save operational costs, repair existing infrastructure (address kiosk), 
pertinent to current need 

• Trails at Gateway, Knollwood, and Open Space Areas 
Criteria – number of people served, pertinent to current need, supported by 
master plan, project within existing parklands.   
 

C. Medium Priority Projects 

• Community Center Additional Parking 
Criteria – number of people served, pertinent to current need, within existing 
parklands, expands services 

• New Sports Fields, location to be determined 
Criteria – supported by master plan, pertinent to current need, number of people 
served 
 

Conclusion 
Staff is seeking input from Parks and Recreation Committee and community about the 
prioritized list.  Based on the prioritized list, staff is recommending that the District move 
ahead in seeking grants and funding for the following projects: 

• Very High Priority Projects – All 

• Rasmussen Park and Dunbar Park Master Plans to position District for future 
grant applications 

• Park Entry Monument Signs with Rotary and Cameron Park Community 
Foundation 

• Shade Structures in association with Solar Energy project 



Parks Improvement Projects Prioritized List August 5, 2019 Page 4 of 4 
 

The remaining projects will continue to be on the list, but addressed in the future.   
 
Attachments:  
1A - Ranking Sheets for Very High Priority Projects 
1B – Ranking Sheets for High Priority Projects 
1C – Ranking Sheets for Medium Priority Projects 



C
a
m

e
ro

n
 P

a
rk

 C
o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 S

er
v

ic
es

 D
is

tr
ic

t,
 P

a
rk

s 
&

 R
ec

re
a
ti

o
n

 C
o
m

m
it

te
e 

S
c
o
re

 S
h

e
e
t 

P
ar

k
 I

m
p
ro

v
em

en
t 

P
ro

je
ct

s 

P
ro

je
ct

 T
it

le
: 

D
at

e:
 

P
ro

p
o

se
d 

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

: 
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
o

st
s:

 

H
IG

HE
S

T
 P

RI
O

R
IT

Y
/M

O
S

T
 V

A
L

U
E

D
 

Y
e
s/N

o
 

C
r
it

e
r
ia

 
N

o
te

s 

V
I 

S
af

et
y
 

Cl
) 

Im
p
ro

v
em

en
t/

R
ep

ai
r 

to
 s

av
e 

o
p
er

at
io

n
al

 c
o

st
s 

,p
oi
 

N
o

 o
p
er

at
io

n
al

 c
o

st
s 

to
 D

is
tr

ic
t;

 o
p
er

at
io

n
s 

o
ff

se
t 

b
y
 r

ev
en

u
es

 

v
\ 

R
ep

ai
r 

ex
is

ti
n
g

 i
n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 

'j
l 

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
p

eo
p

le
 s

er
v

ed
 

' \
fr 

P
e1

ii
n

en
t 
to

 c
1m

en
t 
n

ee
d

s/
re

le
v

an
t 

v
\ 

S
u

p
p
o

rt
ed

 b
y
 2

0
15

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 

:!\
 

{\
 0

 W
P

ro
je

c
t 

fu
ll

y
 o

ff
se

t 
w

it
h

 fu
n

d
in

g
 s

o
u

rc
e
 f

o
r 

c
o

n
st

ru
c
ti

o
n

 

e 
\ I

 
P

ag
e 

I 
of

2
 

Very High Priority Projects Attachment 1A

1



H
ig

h
es

t 
P

ri
o

ri
ty

/M
o

st
 V

al
u
ed

 c
o

n
ti

n
u
ed

 

Y
e
s
/N

o
 

C
r
it

e
r
ia

 
N

o
te

s
 

U1
 

C
o

n
si

st
en

t 
w

it
h

 p
ar

k
s 

sp
ec

ia
l 

u
se

 p
er

m
it

 

l 1)
P

ro
je

ct
 w

it
h
in

 e
x

is
ti

n
g
 p

ar
k
la

n
d
s 

S
er

v
es

 u
n

d
er

se
rv

ed
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

 

L
E

S
S

E
R

 I
M

P
O

R
T

 A
N

 C
E

/D
E

T
R

A
C

T
S

 

Y
e
s
/N

o
 

C
r
it

e
r
ia

 
N

o
te

s
 

(A
v"

 12
 l(\

D'
N

 v\
 

C
o
st

 o
f 

th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 h
ig

h
 

!I
M

at
ch

in
g
 fu

n
d

s 
re

q
u

ir
ed

 t
o

 c
o
n

st
ru

ct
 

/\ 
E

x
p

an
d

s 
se

rv
ic

es
 

C
o
st

 t
o

 o
p

er
at

e 
n

o
t 

o
ff

se
t 

b
y
 n

ew
 r

ev
en

u
es

 
i 

ff
 

;+
 

S
p

ec
ifi

c 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

 s
er

v
ed

; 
sm

al
l 

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
p

eo
p

le
 s

er
v

ed
 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
en

ta
l 

an
d/

o
r 

b
u
il

d
in

g
 p

er
m

it
ti

n
g
 c

o
st

s 
h

ig
h

 

P
ro

je
ct

s 
n

o
t 

in
cl

u
d
ed

 i
n

 2
0

15
 M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

 

N
ew

 p
ar

k
 p

ro
p

er
ty

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 

Sc
or

e 
Sh

ee
t 

Ju
ne

 3
, 2

01
9 

Pa
ge

 2
 o

f2
 

Very High Priority Projects Attachment 1A

2



C
a
m

er
o
n

 P
a

rk
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 S

er
v

ic
es

 D
is

tr
ic

t,
 P

a
rk

s 
&

 R
ec

re
a
ti

o
n

 C
o
m

m
it

te
e 

S
c
o
r
e
 S

h
e
e
t 

P
ar

k
 I

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
P

ro
je

ct
s 

P
ro

je
ct

 T
it

le
: 

D
at

e:
 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

o
ca

ti
o
n
: 

E
st

im
at

ed
 C

o
st

s:
 

H
IG

H
E

S
T

 P
R

IO
R

IT
Y

/M
O

S
T

 V
A

L
U

E
D

 

Y
e
s/

N
o
 

C
r
it

e
r
ia

 
N

o
te

s 

S
af

et
y
 

Im
p
ro

v
em

en
t/

R
ep

ai
r 

to
 s

av
e 

o
p
er

at
io

n
al

 c
o
st

s 

N
o
 o

p
er

at
io

n
al

 c
o
st

s 
to

 D
is

tr
ic

t;
 o

p
er

at
io

n
s 

o
ff

se
t 

b
y
 r

ev
en

u
es

 

R
ep

ai
r 

ex
is

ti
n
g
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 

N
u
m

b
er

 o
f 

p
eo

p
le

 s
er

v
ed

 

P
er

ti
n
en

t 
to

 c
tm

en
t 
n
ee

d
s/

re
le

v
an

t 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

ed
 b

y
 2

0
15

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 

P
ro

je
c
t 

fu
ll

y
 o

ff
se

t 
w

it
h

 fu
n

d
in

g
 s

o
u

rc
e

 f
o

r 
c
o

n
st

ru
c
ti

o
n

 

P
ag

e 
1 

of
2

 

Very High Priority Projects Attachment 1A

3



H
i£

h
es

t 
P

ri
o
ri

ty
/M

o
st

 V
al

u
ed

 c
o
n

ti
n

u
ed

 

Y
es

/N
o
 

I 
C

ri
te

ri
a
 

N
o
te

s 

C
o
n

si
st

en
t 

w
it

h
 p

ar
k

s 
sp

ec
ia

l 
u

se
 p

er
m

it
 

P
ro

je
ct

 w
it

h
in

 e
x

is
ti

n
g
 p

ar
k
la

n
d

s 

S
er

v
es

 u
n

d
er

se
rv

ed
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 

�
 

L
E

S
S

E
R

 I
M

P
O

R
T

A
N

C
E

/D
E

T
R

A
C

T
S

 

Y
es

/N
o
 

C
ri

te
ri

a
 

N
o
te

s 

\J\
. 

i/
''

 
C

o
st

 o
f 

th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 h
ig

h
 

!2
,•!/

t
M

at
ch

in
g
 fu

n
d

s 
re

q
u

ir
ed

 t
o

 c
o
n

st
ru

ct
 

t1)()1
·;
,

E
x

p
an

d
s 

se
rv

ic
es

 

u
 

C
o
st

 t
o

 o
p

er
at

e 
n

o
t 

o
ff

se
t 

b
y

 n
ew

 r
ev

en
u

es
 

put
l-h

.a
\ 

V\
b

 
S

p
ec

ifi
c 

p
o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

 s
er

v
ed

; 
sm

al
l 

n
u
m

b
er

 o
f 

p
eo

p
le

 s
er

v
ed

 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
en

ta
l 

an
d

/o
r 

b
u

il
d

in
g
 p

er
m

it
ti

n
g
 c

o
st

s 
h

ig
h

 

P
ro

je
ct

s 
n

o
t 

in
cl

u
d

ed
 i

n
 2

0
15

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 

0
D

 
N

ew
 p

ar
k

 p
ro

p
e1

ty
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 

S
co

re
 S

h
ee

t 
Ju

n
e3

,2
0

!9
 

P
ag

e 
2

 o
f2

 

Very High Priority Projects Attachment 1A

4



C
a
m

er
o
n

 P
a
rk

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 S
er

v
ic

es
 D

is
tr

ic
t,

 P
a
rk

s 
&

 R
ec

re
a
ti

o
n

 C
o
m

m
it

te
e

S
c
o
r
e
 S

h
e
e
t 

Pa
rk

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s 

P
ro

je
ct

 T
it

le
: 

D
at

e:
 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 L
o

ca
ti

o
n
: 

E
st

im
at

ed
 C

o
st

s:
 

H
IG

H
E

S
T

 P
R

IO
R

IT
Y

/M
O

S
T

 V
A

L
UE

D
 

Y
e
s
/N

o
 

C
r
it

e
r
ia

 
N

o
te

s
 

S
af

et
y
 

Im
p

ro
v

em
en

t/
R

ep
ai

r 
to

 s
av

e 
o

p
er

at
io

n
al

 c
o

st
s 

N
o

 o
p

er
at

io
n
al

 c
o

st
s 

to
 D

is
tr

ic
t;

 o
p

er
at

io
n
s 

o
ff

se
t 
b

y
 r

ev
en

u
es

 

R
ep

ai
r 

ex
is

ti
n
g

 i
n

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
 

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
p

eo
p

le
 s

er
v

ed
 

P
er

ti
n
en

t 
to

 c
tm

en
t 
n

ee
d

s/
re

le
v

an
t 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

ed
 b

y
 2

0
15

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 

P
ro

je
c
t 

fu
ll

y
 o

ff
se

t 
w

it
h

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 s
o

u
rc

e
 f

o
r 

c
o

n
st

ru
c
ti

o
n

 

lI
P

ag
e 

I 
o
f

2
 

Very High Priority Projects Attachment 1A

5



H
ig

h
es

t 
P

ri
o

ri
ty

/}
,;J
o

st
 V

al
u
ed

 c
o
n

ti
n

u
ed

 

Y
e
s
/N

o
 

I 
C

r
it

e
r
ia

 

C
o

n
si

st
en

t 
w

it
h 

p
ar

ks
 s

p
ec

,ia
l 

u
se

 p
er

m
it

 

P
ro

je
ct

 w
it

h
in

 e
x

is
ti

n
g 

p
ar

k
la

n
d

s 

S
er

v
es

 u
n

d
er

se
rv

ed
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 

L
E

S
S

E
R

 I
M

P
O

R
T

A
N

C
E

/D
E

T
R

A
C

T
S

 

Y
e
s
/N

o
 

C
r
it

e
r
ia

 

C
o

st
 o

f 
th

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 h

ig
h

 

M
at

ch
in

g 
fu

n
ds

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 t

o 
co

n
st

ru
ct

 

E
x

p
an

d
s 

se
rv

ic
es

 

C
o

st
 t

o 
o

p
er

at
e 

n
o

t 
o

ff
se

t 
b

y 
n

ew
 r

ev
en

u
es

 

L?
 

S
p

ec
ifi

c 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 s

er
v

ed
; 

sm
al

l 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

p
eo

p
le

 s
er

v
ed

 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
en

ta
l 

an
d

/o
r 

b
u

il
d

in
g 

p
er

m
it

ti
n

g 
co

st
s 

h
ig

h
 

P
ro

je
ct

s 
n

ot
 i

n
cl

u
d

ed
 i

n
 2

0
15

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 

N
ew

 p
ar

k
 p

ro
p

er
ty

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 

S
co

re
 S

h
ee

t 
Ju

n
e 

3
, 
2

0
19

 

N
o

te
s
 

�
f\,1c

 

N
o

te
s
 

P
a
g
e 

2
 o

f
2

 

Very High Priority Projects Attachment 1A

6



C
a
m

er
o

n
 P

a
r
k

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 S
er

v
ic

es
 D

is
tr

ic
t,

 P
a
r
k

s 
&

 R
ec

r
ea

ti
o

n
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

S
c
o
r
e
 S

h
e
e
t 

P
ar

k
 I

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
P

ro
je

ct
s 

P
ro

je
ct

 T
it

le
: 

D
at

e:
 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 L
o

ca
ti

o
n

: 
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
o

st
s:

 

H
IG

H
E

S
T

 P
RJ

O
R

IT
Y

 /M
O

S
T

 V
A

L
UE

D
 

Y
e
s
/N

o
 

C
r
it

e
r
ia

 
N

o
te

s
 

(}
/-

J'-
;, 

S
afe

ty
 

' 
Im

p
ro

v
em

en
t/

R
ep

ai
r 

to
 s

av
e 

o
p

er
at

io
n

al
 c

o
st

s 

(�
fj

':;
 

N
o

 o
p

er
at

io
n
al

 c
o

st
s 

to
 D

is
tr

ic
t;

 o
p

er
at

io
n

s 
o

ff
se

t 
b
y 

re
v
en

u
es

 

l�
(>

c:! ;:;
R

ep
ai

r 
ex

is
ti

n
g
 i

n
f

ra
st

ru
ct

u
re

 

\�
>{

' 
N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

p
eo

p
le

 s
er

v
ed

 

"
"

 

P
er

ti
n
en

t 
to

 c
u

rr
en

t 
n
ee

d
s/

re
le

v
an

t 
u;{

JJ
 

r(
\ 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

ed
 b

y
 2

0
15

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 

JL✓
1 1'"

t0
""

J 
P

ro
je

c
t 

fu
ll

y
 o

ff
se

t 
w

it
h

 fu
n

d
in

g
 s

o
u

rc
e
 fo

r 
c
o

n
st

ru
c
ti

o
n

 

I I
 

P
ag

e 
1 

o
f

2
 

Very High Priority Projects Attachment 1A

7



H
ig_

h�
st

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
/M

o
st

 V
al

u
ed

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

ed
 

Y
es

/N
o

 
I 

C
r
it

er
ia

 

C
o

n
si

st
en

t 
w

it
h

 p
ar

k
s 

sp
ec

ia
l 

u
se

 p
er

m
it

 

P
ro

je
ct

 w
it

h
in

 e
x

is
ti

n
g
 p

ar
k

la
n

d
s 

S
er

v
es

 u
n

d
er

se
rv

ed
 p

o
p
u

la
ti

o
n

 

L
E

S
S

E
R

 I
M

P
O

R
T

A
N

C
E

/D
E

T
R

A
C

T
S

 

Y
es

/N
o

 
C

r
it

er
ia

 

C
o

st
 o

f 
th

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 h

ig
h

 

M
at

ch
in

g
 fu

n
d

s 
re

q
u

ir
ed

 t
o

 c
o

n
st

ru
ct

 

E
x

p
an

d
s 

se
rv

ic
es

 

C
o

st
 t

o
 o

p
er

at
e 

n
o

t 
o

ff
se

t 
b

y
 n

ew
 r

ev
en

u
es

 

S
p
ec

if
ic

 p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 s
er

v
ed

; 
sm

al
l 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

p
eo

p
le

 s
er

v
ed

 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
en

ta
l 

an
d

/o
r 

b
u

il
d

in
g
 p

er
m

it
ti

n
g
 c

o
st

s 
h

ig
h

 

V'
b

 
P

ro
je

ct
s 

n
o

t 
in

cl
u

d
ed

 i
n

 2
0

15
 M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

 

r
D 

N
ew

 p
ar

k
 p

ro
p

er
ty

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 

S
c
o
re

 S
h
ee

t 
Ju

n
e 

3,
 2

0
19

 

N
o

te
s 

f
la

0
 

N
o

te
s 

t,
 

P
a
g
e 

2
 o

f
2

 

Very High Priority Projects Attachment 1A

8



C
a
m

er
o
n

 P
a

r
k

 C
o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 S

er
v

ic
es

 D
is

tr
ic

t,
 P

a
rk

s 
&

 R
ec

re
a
ti

o
n

 C
o
m

m
it

te
e 

S
c
o
re

 S
h

e
e
t 

P
ar

k
 I

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
P

ro
je

ct
s 

P
ro

je
ct

 T
it

le
: 

D
at

e:
 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 L
o

ca
ti

o
n
: 

E
st

im
at

ed
 C

o
st

s:
 

H
IG

H
E

S
T

 P
RI

O
R

IT
Y

/M
O

S
T

 V
A

L
U

E
D

 

Y
e
s
/N

o
 

C
r
it

e
r
ia

 
N

o
te

s
 

�
 

S
afe

ty
 

I 

Im
p

ro
v

em
en

t/
R

ep
ai

r 
to

 s
av

e 
o

p
er

at
io

n
al

 c
o

st
s 

V)
 

N
o

 o
p

er
at

io
n
al

 c
o

st
s 

to
 D

is
tr

ic
t;

 o
p

er
at

io
n
s 

o
ff

se
t 

b
y
 r

ev
en

u
es

 

vi
 

R
ep

ai
r 

ex
is

ti
n
g

 i
n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 

c, )
 

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
p

eo
p

le
 s

er
v

ed
 

P
er

ti
n
en

t 
to

 c
u

rr
en

t 
n
ee

d
s/

re
le

v
an

t 

\J
\ 

S
u
p

p
o

rt
ed

 b
y
 2

0
15

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 

?.
,f

t
 

P
ro

je
c

t 
fu

ll
y

 o
ff

se
t 

w
it

h
 fu

n
d

in
g

 s
o

u
rc

e
 fo

r 
c

o
n

st
ru

c
ti

o
n

 

Pa
ge

 I 
of

2 

Very High Priority Projects Attachment 1A

9



H
ig

h
es

t 
P

ri
o
ri

ty
/j

\;f
o
st

 V
al

u
ed

 c
o
n
ti

n
u
ed

 

Y
e
s/

N
o

 
C

r
it

e
r
ia

 
N

o
te

s 

Vy
e✓

I
:,

C
on

si
st

en
t w

it
h 

pa
rk

s 
sp

ec
ia

l u
se

 p
er

m
it

 

�
 

Pr
oj

ec
t w

it
hi

n 
ex

is
ti

ng
 p

ar
kl

an
ds

 

"
 

Se
rv

es
. u

nd
er

se
rv

ed
 p

op
ul

at
io

n 
t�

 
r
S>
A
 

L
E

S
S

E
R

 I
M

P
O

R
T

A
N

C
E

/D
E

T
R

A
C

T
S

 

Y
e
s/

N
o

 
C

r
it

e
r
ia

 
N

o
te

s 

ti)
 

C
os

t o
f 

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t h

ig
h 

{
,,A{

\
 

M
at

ch
in

g 
fu

nd
s 

re
qu

ir
ed

 to
 c

on
st

ru
ct

 

E
xp

an
ds

 s
er

vi
ce

s 

C
os

t t
o 

op
er

at
e 

no
t o

ff
se

t b
y 

ne
w

 r
ev

en
ue

s 

Sp
ec

ifi
c 

po
pu

la
ti

on
 s

er
ve

d;
 s

m
al

l n
um

be
r 

of
 p

eo
pl

e 
se

rv
ed

 

. v
1/{

\{
r"'

,J 
E

nv
ir

on
m

en
ta

l a
nd

/o
r 

bu
il

di
ng

 p
er

m
it

ti
ng

 c
os

ts
 h

ig
h 

A
D

 
P

ro
je

ct
s 

no
t i

nc
lu

de
d 

in
 2

01
5 

M
as

te
r 

Pl
an

 

N
ew

 p
ar

k 
pr

op
er

ty
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

Sc
or

e 
Sh

ee
t 

Ju
ne

 3
, 2

01
9 

P
ag

e 
2

 o
f
2

 

Very High Priority Projects Attachment 1A

10



C
a

m
er

o
n

 P
a

r
k

 C
o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 S

er
v

ic
es

 D
is

tr
ic

t,
 P

a
rk

s 
&

 R
ec

re
a
ti

o
n

 C
o
m

m
it

te
e 

S
c
o
re

 S
h

e
e
t 

P
ar

k
 I

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
P

ro
je

ct
s 

P
ro

je
ct

 T
it

le
: 

D
at

e:
 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

o
ca

ti
o
n
: 

E
st

im
at

ed
 C

o
st

s:
 

H
IG

H
E

S
T

 P
R

IO
R

IT
Y

/M
O

S
T

 V
A

L
U

E
D

 

Y
e
s
/N

o
 

C
r
it

e
r
ia

 
N

o
te

s
 

S
afe

ty
 

Im
p
ro

v
em

en
t/

R
ep

ai
r 

to
 s

av
e 

o
p
er

at
io

n
al

 c
o
st

s 

N
o

 o
p
er

at
io

n
al

 c
o
st

s 
to

 D
is

tr
ic

t;
 o

p
er

at
io

n
s 

o
ff

se
t 

b
y
 r

ev
en

u
es

 

R
ep

ai
r 

ex
is

ti
n
g
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 

N
u
m

b
er

 o
f 

p
eo

p
le

 s
er

v
ed

 

P
er

ti
n
en

t 
to

 c
u
rr

en
t 

n
ee

d
s/

re
le

v
an

t 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

ed
 b

y
 2

0
15

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 

P
ro

je
ct

 f
u

ll
y

 o
ff

se
t 

w
it

h
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 s

o
u

rc
e
 fo

r 
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 

P
ag

e 
1 

o
f

2
 

High Priority Projects Attachment 1B

1



H
ig

h
es

t 
P

ri
o
ri

ty
/M

o
st

 V
al

u
ed

 c
o
n

ti
n

u
ed

 

Y
e
s
/N

o
 

I 
C

r
it

e
r
ia

 

C
o

n
si

st
en

t 
w

it
h

 p
ar

k
s 

sp
ec

ia
l 

u
se

 p
er

m
it

 

P
ro

je
ct

 w
it

h
in

 e
x

is
ti

n
g
 p

ar
k
la

n
d

s 

S
er

v
es

 u
n

d
er

se
rv

ed
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 

L
E

S
S

E
R

 I
M

P
O

R
T

A
N

C
E

/D
E

T
R

A
C

T
S

 

Y
e
s
/N

o
 

C
r
it

e
r
ia

 

n
'O

 
C

o
st

 o
f 

th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 h
ig

h
 

/
\ 

It
\ 

M
at

ch
in

g
 fu

n
d
s 

re
q

u
ir

ed
 t

o
 c

o
n

st
ru

ct
 

\/'\
 

E
x

p
an

d
s 

se
rv

ic
es

 

, 
C

o
st

 t
o
 o

p
er

at
e 

n
o

t 
o

ff
se

t 
b

y
 n

ew
 r

ev
en

u
es

 

0
 

S
p
ec

if
ic

 p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 s
er

v
ed

; 
sm

al
l 

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
p
eo

p
le

 s
er

v
ed

 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
en

ta
l 

an
d

/o
r 

b
u
il

d
in

g
 p

er
m

it
ti

n
g
 c

o
st

s 
h

ig
h

 

n
 D

 
P

ro
je

ct
s 

n
o

t 
in

cl
u

d
ed

 i
n

 2
0

15
 M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

 

D
 

N
ew

 p
ar

k
 p

ro
p

er
ty

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 

S
c
o
re

 S
h

e
e
t 

Ju
n
e
3

,2
0
1
9

 

N
o

te
s
 

N
o

te
s
 

P
ag

e 
2

 o
f

2
 

High Priority Projects Attachment 1B

2



C
a
m

er
o

n
 P

a
r
k

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 S
er

v
ic

es
 D

is
tr

ic
t,

 P
a
r
k

s 
&

 R
ec

r
ea

ti
o

n
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

S
c
o
re

 S
h

e
e
t 

P
ar

k
 I

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
P

ro
je

ct
s 

P
ro

je
ct

 T
it

le
:

D
at

e:
 

ri
 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

o
ca

ti
o
n
: 

H
IG

H
E

S
T

 P
R

IO
R

IT
Y

/M
O

S
T

 V
A

L
U

E
D

 

Y
e
s
/N

o
 

C
r
it

e
r
ia

 
N

o
te

s
 

S
af

et
y
 

Im
p
ro

v
em

en
t/

R
ep

ai
r 

to
 s

av
e 

o
p
er

at
io

n
al

 c
o
st

s 

N
o
 o

p
er

at
io

n
al

 c
o
st

s 
to

 D
is

tr
ic

t;
 o

p
er

at
io

n
s 

o
f
fs

et
 b

y
 r

ev
en

u
es

 

iJ
;f

 
R

ep
ai

r 
ex

is
ti

n
g
 i
n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 

\?f
t;?

 
N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

p
eo

p
le

 s
er

v
ed

 

Vt)�
 

P
er

ti
n
en

t 
to

 c
u
rr

en
t 

n
ee

d
s/

re
le

v
an

t 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

ed
 b

y 
2
0

15
 M

as
te

r 
P

la
n
 

\�
t(/

01
 

P
ro

je
c
t 

fu
ll

y
 o

f
fs

e
t 

w
it

h
 fu

n
d

in
g

 s
o

u
rc

e
 fo

r 
c
o

n
st

ru
c
ti

o
n

 
ci

zy
{\

c;f
1 � 

P
ag

e 
1 

o
f

2
 

High Priority Projects Attachment 1B

3



H
iR

h
es

t 
P

ri
o

ri
ty

/M
o

st
 V

al
u

ed
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
ed

 

Y
e
s/

N
o

 
C

r
it

e
r
ia

 
N

o
te

s 

�
(f7

 
C

o
n

si
st

en
t 
w

it
h

 p
ar

k
s 

sp
ec

ia
l 

u
se

 p
e1

:m
it

 

�
0

 
P

ro
je

ct
 w

it
h

in
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 p

ar
k
la

n
d

s 

V
 

S
er

v
es

 u
n

d
er

se
rv

ed
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

 
vl

O
 

L
E

S
S

E
R

 I
M

P
O

R
T

A
N

C
E

/D
E

T
R

A
C

T
S

 

Y
e
s/

N
o

 
C

r
it

e
r
ia

 
N

o
te

s 

V
\ 

b
 

C
o
st

 o
f 

th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 h
ig

h
 

V
t
b

 
M

at
ch

in
g
 f

u
n

d
s 

re
q

u
ir

ed
 t

o
 c

o
n

st
ru

ct
 

V
\j

_.? 
E

x
p

an
d

s 
se

rv
ic

es

C
o

st
 t

o
 o

p
er

at
e 

n
o

t 
o
ff

se
t 

b
y
 n

ew
 r

ev
en

u
es

 

t)
 

S
p

ec
ifi

c 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

 s
er

v
ed

; 
sm

al
l 

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
p

eo
p

le
 s

er
v
ed

 

✓
l

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
en

ta
l 

an
d

/o
r 

b
u
il

d
in

g
 p

er
m

it
ti

n
g
 c

o
st

s 
h

ig
h

 

1
/

\
1

 

P
ro

je
ct

s 
n

o
t 

in
cl

u
d

ed
 i

n
 2

0
15

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 

N
ew

 p
ar

k
 p

ro
p

er
ty

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 

S
c
o

re
 S

h
ee

t 
Ju

n
e 

3,
 2

0
19

 
P

a
g
e 

2
 o

f
2

 

High Priority Projects Attachment 1B

4



C
a
m

er
o
n

 P
a
r
k

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 S
er

v
ic

es
 D

is
tr

ic
t,

 P
a
rk

s 
&

 R
ec

re
a
ti

o
n

 C
o
m

m
it

te
e 

S
c
o
re

 S
h

e
e
t 

P
ar

k
 I

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
P

ro
je

ct
s 

P
ro

je
ct

 T
it

le
: 

D
at

e:
 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

o
ca

ti
o

n
: 

E
st

im
at

ed
 C

o
st

s:
 

H
IG

H
E

S
T

 P
R

IO
R

IT
Y

/M
O

S
T

 V
A

L
U

E
D

 

Y
e
s/

N
o

 
C

r
it

e
r
ia

 
N

o
te

s 

S
afe

ty
 

Im
p

ro
v

em
en

t/
R

ep
ai

r 
to

 s
av

e 
o

p
er

at
io

n
al

 c
o

st
s 

N
o

 o
p

er
at

io
n

al
 c

o
st

s 
to

 D
is

tr
ic

t;
 o

p
er

at
io

n
s 

o
ff

se
t 

by
 r

ev
en

u
es

 

R
ep

ai
r 

ex
is

ti
n

g
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
p

eo
p

le
 s

er
v

ed
 

P
er

ti
n

en
t 

to
 c

u
rr

en
t 

n
ee

d
s/

re
le

v
an

t 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

ed
 b

y
 2

0
15

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 

P
ro

je
c
t 

fu
ll

y
 o

f
fs

e
t 

w
it

h
 fu

n
d

in
g

 s
o

u
rc

e
 f

o
r 

c
o

n
st

ru
c
ti

o
n

 

P
ag

e 
l 

o
f

2
 

High Priority Projects Attachment 1B

5



H
ig

h
es

t 
P

ri
o

ri
ty

/M
o

st
 V

al
u

ed
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
ed

 

Y
es

/N
o

 
I 

C
r
it

er
ia

 

C
o
n
si

st
en

t 
w

it
h
 p

ar
k
s 

sp
ec

ia
l 
u
se

 p
er

m
it

 

P
ro

je
ct

 w
it

h
in

 e
x

is
ti

n
g
 p

ar
k
la

n
d
s 

S
er

v
es

 u
n
d
er

se
rv

ed
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 

L
E

S
S

E
R

 I
MP

O
R

T
A

N
C

E
/D

E
T

R
A

C
T

S
 

Y
es

/N
o

 
C

r
it

er
ia

 

C
o
st

 o
f 

th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 h
ig

h
 

M
at

ch
in

g
 f

u
n
d
s 

re
q
u
ir

ed
 t

o
 c

o
n
st

ru
ct

 

E
x
p
an

d
s 

se
rv

ic
es

 

C
o
st

 t
o
 o

p
er

at
e 

n
o
t 
o
ff

se
t 

b
y
 n

ew
 r

ev
en

u
es

 

S
p
ec

if
ic

 p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 s

er
v
ed

; 
sm

al
l 
n
u
m

b
er

 o
f 

p
eo

p
le

 s
er

v
ed

 

E
n
v
ir

o
n
m

en
ta

l 
an

d
/o

r 
b
u
il

d
in

g
 p

er
m

it
ti

n
g
 c

o
st

s 
h

ig
h

 

P
ro

je
ct

s 
n
o
t 
in

cl
u
d
ed

 i
n

 2
0

15
 M

as
te

r 
P

la
n
 

N
ew

 p
ar

k
 p

ro
p
er

ty
 r

eq
u
ir

ed
 

S
c
o

re
 S

h
ee

t 
Ju

n
e3

,2
0
19

 

N
o

te
s 

l
\
 

N
o

te
s 

P
ag

e 
2

 o
f2

 

High Priority Projects Attachment 1B

6



C
a
m

er
o
n

 P
a
r
k

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

er
v

ic
es

 D
is

tr
ic

t,
 P

a
r
k

s 
&

 R
ec

r
ea

ti
o
n

 C
o
m

m
it

te
e 

S
c
o
r
e
 S

h
e
e
t 

P
a
rk

 I
m

p
ro

v
em

en
t 

P
ro

je
ct

s 

P
ro

je
ct

 T
it

le
: 

D
at

e:
 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 L
o

ca
ti

o
n

: 
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
o

st
s:

 

H
IG

H
E

S
T

 P
R

IO
R

IT
Y

 /M
O

S
T

 V
A

L
U

E
D

 

Y
e
s
/N

o
 

C
r
it

e
r
ia

 
N

o
t
e
s
 

S
af

et
y
 

Im
p

ro
v

em
en

t/
R

ep
ai

r 
to

 s
av

e 
o

p
er

at
io

n
al

 c
o

st
s 

N
o

 o
p

er
at

io
n
al

 c
o

st
s 

to
 D

is
tr

ic
t;

 o
p

er
at

io
n
s 

o
ff

se
t 

b
y
 r

ev
en

u
es

 

R
ep

ai
r 

ex
is

ti
n
g
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
p

eo
p

le
 s

er
v

ed
 

P
er

ti
n

en
t 
to

 c
u

rr
en

t 
n

ee
d

s/
re

le
v

an
t 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

ed
 b

y
 2

0
15

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 

P
ro

je
c
t 

fu
ll

y
 o

ff
se

t 
w

it
h

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 s
o

u
rc

e
 f

o
r 

c
o

n
st

ru
c
ti

o
n

 

P
ag

e 
1 

o
f

2
 

High Priority Projects Attachment 1B

7



H
ig

h
es

t 
P

ri
o
ri

ty/Afo
st

 V
al

u
ed

 c
o
n

ti
n

u
ed

 

Y
e
s
/N

o
 

C
r
it

e
r
ia

 
N

o
te

s
 

ff
\,

Co
ns

is
te

nt
 w

ith
 p

ar
ks

 sp
ec

ia
l u

se
 p

er
m

it 

u,
 

Pr
oj

ec
t w

ith
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
pa

rk
la

nd
s 

�} 
Se

rv
es

 u
nd

er
se

rv
ed

 p
op

ul
at

io
n 

L
E

S
S

E
R

 I
M

P
O

R
T

 A
N

 C
E

/D
E

T
R

A
C

T
S

 

Y
e
s
/N

o
 

C
r
it

e
r
ia

 
N

o
te

s
 

u'
"\
. 

Co
st

 o
f t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 h

ig
h 

\
 
\
 

M
at

ch
in

g 
fu

nd
s r

eq
ui

re
d 

to
 c

on
st

ru
ct

 

ll;
\ 

Ex
pa

nd
s s

er
vi

ce
s 

�e
0

 
Co

st
 to

 o
pe

ra
te

 n
ot

 o
ffs

et
 b

y 
ne

w
 re

ve
nu

es
 

V\
 .. (:)

 
Sp

ec
ifi

c 
po

pu
la

tio
n 

se
rv

ed
; s

m
al

l n
um

be
r o

f p
eo

pl
e 

se
rv

ed
 

;A
\

.,

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l a
nd

/o
r b

ui
ld

in
g 

pe
1m

itt
in

g 
co

st
s h

ig
h 

V\v
D

 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
 n

ot
 in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 2
01

5 
M

as
te

r P
la

n 

V
 

N
ew

 p
ar

k 
pr

op
e1i

y 
re

qu
ire

d 

S
co

re
 S

h
ee

t 
Ju

n
e 

3,
 2

0
19

 
P

ag
e 

2
 o

f
2

 

High Priority Projects Attachment 1B

8



C
a
m

er
o
n

 P
a
r
k

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 S
er

v
ic

es
 D

is
tr

ic
t,

 P
a
r
k

s 
&

 R
ec

r
ea

ti
o
n

 C
o
m

m
it

te
e 

S
c
o
re

 S
h

e
e
t 

P
ar

k
 I

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
P

ro
je

ct
s 

P
ro

je
ct

 T
it

le
: 

t;
v
\ 
a 

./
 

D
at

e:
 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 L
o

ca
ti

o
n
: 

E
st

im
at

ed
 C

o
st

s:
 

H
IG

I-
IE

S
T

 P
R

IO
R

IT
Y

/M
O

S
T

 V
A

L
UE

D
 

Y
e
s/

N
o

 
C

r
it

e
r
ia

 
N

o
te

s 

S
afe

ty
 

Im
p

ro
v

em
en

t/
R

ep
ai

r 
to

 s
av

e 
o

p
er

at
io

n
al

 c
o

st
s 

N
o

 o
p
er

at
io

n
al

 c
o

st
s 

to
 D

is
tr

ic
t;

 o
p

er
at

io
n
s 

o
ff

se
t 

b
y

 r
ev

en
u

es
 

/
 

R
ep

ai
r 

ex
is

ti
n
g
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
p

eo
p

le
 s

er
v

ed
 

P
e1

ii
n
en

t 
to

 c
u

rr
en

t 
n
ee

d
s/

re
le

v
an

t 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

ed
 b

y
 2

0
15

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 

P
ro

je
ct

 fu
ll

y
 o

ff
se

t 
w

it
h

 fu
n

d
in

g
 s

o
u

rc
e
 f

o
r 

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 

P
ag

e 
1 

o
f

2
 

High Priority Projects Attachment 1B

9



H
ig

h
es

t 
P

ri
o
ri

ty
/M

o
st

 V
al

u
ed

 c
o
n
ti

n
u
ed

 

Y
e
s/

N
o

 
C

r
it

e
r
ia

 
N

o
te

s 

Vf
,�

7 
C

o
n

si
st

en
t 

w
it

h
 p

ar
k

s 
sp

ec
ia

l 
u

se
 p

er
m

it
 

V
'f

f.-
;, 

P
ro

je
ct

 w
it

h
in

 e
x

is
ti

n
g
 p

ar
k
la

n
d

s 

v\
O

 
S

er
v
es

 u
n

d
er

se
rv

ed
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

 

L
E

S
S

E
R

 I
M

P
O

R
T

A
N

C
E

/D
E

T
R

A
C

T
S

 

Y
e
s/

N
o

 
C

r
it

e
r
ia

 
N

o
te

s 

,t
,f

\ 
V\

 
C

o
st

 o
f 

th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 h
ig

h

�
 

M
at

ch
in

g
 f

u
n

d
s 

re
q
u

ir
ed

 t
o

 c
o
n

st
ru

ct
 

w
js

 
E

x
p

an
d

s 
se

rv
ic

es
 

£ >
(A

Af
'vJ

 
C

o
st

 t
o
 o

p
er

at
e 

n
o

t 
o
ff

se
t 

b
y
 n

ew
 r

ev
en

u
es

 

v
\b

 
S

p
ec

ifi
c 

p
o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

 s
er

v
ed

; 
sm

al
l 

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
p

eo
p

le
 s

er
v
ed

 

(L
A!

\
 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
en

ta
l 

an
d
/o

r 
b

u
il

d
in

g
 p

em
1i

tt
in

g
 c

o
st

s 
h

ig
h

 

v
\
O
 

P
ro

je
ct

s 
n

o
t 

in
cl

u
d

ed
 i

n
 2

0
15

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 

0 
N

ew
 p

ar
k

 p
ro

p
er

ty
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 

S
co

re
 S

h
ee

t 
Ju

n
e 

3,
 2

0
19

 
Pa

ge
 2

 o
f2

 

High Priority Projects Attachment 1B

10



C
a

m
er

o
n

 P
a

r
k

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 S
er

v
ic

es
 D

is
tr

ic
t,

 P
a
rk

s 
&

 R
ec

re
a
ti

o
n

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e 

S
c
o
r
e
 S

h
e
e
t 

P
ar

k
 I

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
P

ro
je

ct
s 

P
ro

je
ct

 T
it

le
: 

D
at

e:
 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 L
o

ca
ti

o
n

: 
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
o

st
s:

 

H
IG

H
E

S
T

 P
R

IO
R

IT
Y

/M
O

S
T

 V
A

L
U

E
D

 

Y
e
s
/N

o
 

C
r
it

e
r
ia

 
N

o
te

s 

S
af

et
y
 

(�
\(

(:
?

Im
p

ro
v

em
en

t/
R

ep
ai

r 
to

 s
av

e 
o

p
er

at
io

n
al

 c
o

st
s 

V
 

N
o

 o
p

er
at

io
n

al
 c

o
st

s 
to

 D
is

tr
ic

t;
 o

p
er

at
io

n
s 

o
ff

se
t 

b
y
 r

ev
en

u
es

 

•
·

1../\
/:
 .. J

L/
 

R
ep

ai
r 

ex
is

ti
n

g
 i
n

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
 

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
p

eo
p

le
 s

er
v

ed
 

Vt
a

;) 
P

er
ti

n
en

t 
to

 c
tm

en
t 

n
ee

d
s/

re
le

v
an

t 

S
u
p

p
0
1i

ed
 b

y
 2

0
15

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 

Pr
oj

ec
t fu

lly
 o

ff
se

t w
ith

 fu
nd

in
g 

so
ur

ce
 fo

r c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 

P
a
g
e 

1 
o
f
2

 

High Priority Projects Attachment 1B

11



H
ig

h
es

t 
P

ri
o
ri

ty
/M

o
st

 V
al

u
ed

 c
o
n

ti
n

u
ed

 

Y
e
s
/N

o
 

C
r
it

e
r
ia

 
N

o
te

s
 

�C
97

 
C

on
si

st
en

t w
it

h 
pa

rk
s 

sp
ec

ia
l u

se
 p

er
m

it
 

½
<-

J77
 

P
ro

je
ct

 w
it

hi
n 

ex
is

ti
ng

 p
ar

kl
an

ds
 

A
b
 

Se
rv

es
 u

nd
er

se
rv

ed
 p

op
ul

at
io

n 

L
E

S
S

E
R

 I
M

P
O

R
T

 A
N

 C
E

/D
E

T
R

A
C

T
S

 

Y
e
s
/N

o
 

C
r
it

e
r
ia

 
N

o
te

s
 

C
os

t o
f 

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t h

ig
h 

M
at

ch
in

g 
fu

nd
s 

re
qu

ir
ed

 to
 c

on
st

ru
ct

 

E
xp

an
ds

 s
er

vi
ce

s 

C
os

t t
o 

op
er

at
e 

no
t o

ff
se

t b
y 

ne
w

 r
ev

en
ue

s 

Sp
ec

ifi
c 

po
pu

la
ti

on
 s

er
ve

d;
 s

m
al

l n
um

be
r 

of
 p

eo
pl

e 
se

rv
ed

 

E
nv

ir
o,n

m
en

ta
l a

nd
/o

r 
bu

il
di

ng
 p

er
m

it
ti

ng
 c

os
ts

 h
ig

h 
) 

P
ro

je
ct

s 
no

t i
nc

lu
de

d 
in

 2
01

5 
M

as
te

r 
P

la
n 

N
ew

 p
ar

k 
pr

op
e1

iy
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

S
co

re
 S

h
ee

t 
Ju

n
e 

3,
 2

0
19

 
P

ag
e 

2
 o

f
2

 

High Priority Projects Attachment 1B

12



C
a
m

er
o
n

 P
a
rk

 C
o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 S

er
v

ic
es

 D
is

tr
ic

t,
 P

a
r
k

s 
&

 R
ec

re
a
ti

o
n

 C
o
m

m
it

te
e 

S
c
o
re

 S
h

e
e
t 

P
ar

k
 I

m
p
ro

v
em

en
t 

P
ro

je
ct

s 

P
ro

je
ct

 T
it

le
: 

D
at

e:
 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 L
o

ca
ti

o
n
: 

E
st

im
at

ed
 C

o
st

s:
 

H
IG

H
E

S
T

 P
R

IO
R

IT
Y

/M
O

S
T

 V
A

L
U

E
D

 

Y
e
s
/N

o
 

C
r
it

e
r
ia

 
N

o
te

s
 

S
af

et
y
 

Im
p

ro
v

em
en

t/
R

ep
ai

r 
to

 s
av

e 
o

p
er

at
io

n
al

 c
o
st

s 

N
o
 o

p
er

at
io

n
al

 c
o
st

s 
to

 D
is

tr
ic

t;
 o

p
er

at
io

n
s 

o
ff

se
t 

b
y
 r

ev
en

u
es

 

R
ep

ai
r 

ex
is

ti
n
g
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 

ti),
 

N
u
m

b
er

 o
f 

p
eo

p
le

 s
er

v
ed

 

t / y
:: 

P
er

ti
n
en

t 
to

 c
u
rr

en
t 

n
ee

d
s/

re
le

v
an

t 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

ed
 b

y
 2

0
15

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 

,,
,,
 

P
ro

je
c
t 

fu
ll

y
 o

ff
se

t 
w

it
h

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 s
o

u
rc

e
 fo

r 
c
o

n
st

ru
c
ti

o
n

 

J
),, 

P
a
g
e

l
 o

f
2

 

High Priority Projects Attachment 1B

13



H
ig

h
es

t 
P

ri
o

ri
ty

/M
o

st
 V

al
u
ed

 c
o

n
ti

n
u
ed

 

Y
e
s
/N

o
 

C
r
it

e
r
ia

 
N

o
te

s
 

i
.J(
\

C
on

si
st

en
t w

ith
 p

ar
ks

 s
pe

ci
al

 u
se

 p
er

m
it 

vl
· 

Pr
oj

ec
t w

ith
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
pa

rk
la

nd
s 

Se
rv

es
 u

nd
er

se
rv

ed
 p

op
ul

at
io

n 

L
E

S
S

E
R

 I
M

P
O

R
T

A
N

C
E

/D
E

T
R

A
C

T
S

 

Y
e
s
/N

o
 

C
r
it

e
r
ia

 
N

o
te

s
 

V\
O

 
C

os
t o

f t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 h
ig

h 

M
at

ch
in

g 
fu

nd
s 

re
qu

ir
ed

 to
 c

on
st

ru
ct

 

E
xp

an
ds

 s
er

vi
ce

s 

C
os

t t
o 

op
er

at
e 

no
t o

ff
se

t b
y 

ne
w

 r
ev

en
ue

s 
0
 

Sp
ec

ifi
c 

po
pu

la
tio

n 
se

rv
ed

; s
m

al
l n

um
be

r 
of

 p
eo

pl
e 

se
rv

ed
 

)i
n:v

fro
nm

en
ta

l\a
nd

/o
r b

ui
ld

in
g 

pe
rm

itt
in

g 
co

st
s 

hi
gh

 
(�

---
-

i ::
#��

.,,,-?
 

_/
J

Pr
oj

ec
ts

 n
ot

 in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 2

01
5 

M
as

te
r P

la
n 

N
ew

 p
ar

k 
pr

op
er

ty
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

S
co

re
 S

h
ee

t 
Ju

n
e 

3,
 2

0
19

 
P

ag
e 

2
 o

f
2

 

High Priority Projects Attachment 1B

14



C
a
m

er
o
n

 P
a
rk

 C
o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 S

er
v

ic
es

 D
is

tr
ic

t,
 P

a
r
k

s 
&

 R
ec

re
a
ti

o
n

 C
o
m

m
it

te
e 

S
c
o
r
e
 S

h
e
e
t 

P
ar

k
 I

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
P

ro
je

ct
s 

P
ro

je
ct

 T
it

le
: 

D
at

e:
 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 L
o

ca
ti

o
n

: 
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
o

st
s:

 

H
IG

H
E

S
T

 P
R

IO
R

IT
Y

/M
O

S
T

 V
A

L
U

E
D

 

Y
e
s/

N
o
 

C
r
it

e
r
ia

 
N

o
te

s 

S
afe

ty
 

Im
p

ro
v

em
en

t/
R

ep
ai

r 
to

 s
av

e 
o

p
er

at
io

n
al

 c
o

st
s 

N
o

 o
p

er
at

io
n

al
 c

o
st

s 
to

 D
is

tr
ic

t;
 o

p
er

at
io

n
s 

o
f

fs
et

 b
y 

re
v

en
u

es
 

R
ep

ai
r 

ex
is

ti
n
g

 i
n

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
 

x
�,£-

;> 
N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

p
eo

p
le

 s
er

v
ed

 

½
\{

,e -;
,

P
er

ti
n

en
t 

to
 c

u
rr

en
t 

n
ee

d
s/

re
le

v
an

t 

V
\
 

S
u

p
p

o
ti

ed
 b

y
 2

0
15

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 

()
 

P
ro

je
ct

 f
ul

ly
 o

ff
se

t 
w

it
h

 f
u

n
d
in

g
 s

o
u

rc
e 

fo
r 

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 

P
ag

e 
I 

o
f

2
 

Medium Priority Projects Attachment 1C

1



H
ig

h
es

t 
P

ri
o
ri

ty
/M

o
st

 V
al

u
ed

 c
o
n

ti
n

u
ed

 

Y
e
s/

N
o

 
C

r
it

e
r
ia

 
N

o
te

s
 

,, V1A,JJ,/J
 

C
o

n
si

st
en

t 
w

it
h
 p

ar
k

s 
sp

ec
ia

l 
u

se
 p

er
m

it
 

\f
f/.

fl
?

 
P

ro
je

ct
 w

it
h

in
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 p

ar
k

la
n

d
s 

�
 

S
er

v
es

 u
n

d
er

se
rv

ed
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 

{
\

 

L
E

S
S

E
R

 I
M

P
O

R
T

A
N

C
E

/D
E

T
R

A
C

T
S

 

Y
e
s/

N
o

 
C

r
it

e
r
ia

 
N

o
te

s
 

C
o

st
 o

f 
th

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 h

ig
h

 

M
at

ch
in

g
 fu

n
d

s 
re

q
u

ir
ed

 t
o

 c
o

n
st

ru
ct

 

E
x

p
an

d
s 

se
rv

ic
es

 

C
o

st
 t

o
 o

p
er

at
e 

n
o
t 

o
ff

se
t 

b
y
 n

ew
 r

ev
en

u
es

 

S
p

ec
ifi

c 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 s

er
v

ed
; 

sm
al

l 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

p
eo

p
le

 s
er

v
ed

 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
en

ta
l 

an
d

/o
r 

b
u

il
d

in
g
 p

er
m

it
ti

n
g
 c

o
st

s 
h

ig
h

 

P
ro

je
ct

s 
n

o
t 

in
cl

u
d

ed
 i

n
 2

0
15

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 

N
ew

 p
ar

k
 p

ro
p

e1
1y

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 

S
c
o

re
 S

h
e
e
t 

Ju
n
e 

3,
 2

0
19

 
P

ag
e 

2
 o

f
2

 

Medium Priority Projects Attachment 1C

2



C
a
m

er
o

n
 P

a
rk

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

er
v

ic
es

 D
is

tr
ic

t,
 P

a
rk

s 
&

 R
ec

re
a
ti

o
n

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e 

S
c
o
re

 S
h

e
e
t 

P
ar

k
 I

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
P

ro
je

ct
s 

P
ro

je
ct

 T
it

le
: 

D
at

e:
 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 L
o

ca
ti

o
n

: 
E

st
im

at
ed

 C
o
st

s:
 

H
IG

H
E

S
T

 P
R

IO
R

IT
Y

/M
O

S
T

 V
A

L
U

E
D

 

Y
e
s/

N
o

 
C

r
it

e
r
ia

 
N

o
te

s 

S
af

et
y
 

Im
p

ro
v

em
en

t/
R

ep
ai

r 
to

 s
av

e 
o

p
er

at
io

n
al

 c
o

st
s 

N
o

 o
p

er
at

io
n

al
 c

o
st

s 
to

 D
is

tr
ic

t;
 o

p
er

at
io

n
s 

o
ff

se
t 

b
y

 r
ev

en
u
es

 

R
ep

ai
r 

ex
is

ti
n

g
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 

N
u
m

b
er

 o
f 

p
eo

p
le

 s
er

v
ed

 

P
er

ti
n

en
t 

to
 c

u
rr

en
t 

n
ee

d
s/

re
le

v
an

t 

S
u
p

p
o

rt
ed

 b
y
 2

0
15

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 

P
ro

je
c
t 

fu
ll

y
 o

ffs
e
t 

w
it

h
 f

un
d

in
g

 s
o

u
rc

e
 fo

r 
c
o

n
st

ru
c
ti

o
n

 

P
ag

e
l
 o

f
2

 

Medium Priority Projects Attachment 1C

3



\}
 lA

 

H
ig

h
es

t 
P

ri
o

ri
ty

/M
o

st
 V

al
u

ed
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
ed

 

Y
e
s/N

o
 

C
r
it

e
r
ia

 

�A
'\ 

C
o

n
si

st
en

t 
w

it
h

 p
ar

k
s 

sp
ec

ia
l 

u
se

 p
er

m
it

 

I
 
Vt)(\

 V';J
 (\

 
P

ro
je

ct
 w

it
h

in
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 p

ar
k

la
n

d
s

V
\ 

S
er

v
es

 u
n

d
er

se
rv

ed
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 

L
E

S
S

E
R

 I
M

P
O

R
T

A
N

C
E

/D
E

T
R

A
C

T
S

 

Y
e
s/N

o
 

C
r
it

e
r
ia

 

V\
b

 
C

o
st

 o
f 

th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 h
ig

h
 

M
at

ch
in

g
 fu

n
d

s 
re

q
u

ir
ed

 t
o

 c
o

n
st

ru
ct

 

E
x

p
an

d
s 

se
rv

ic
es

 

C
o

st
 t

o
 o

p
er

at
e 

n
o

t 
o

ff
se

t 
b

y
 n

ew
 r

ev
en

u
es

 

S
p

ec
ifi

c 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 s

er
v

ed
; 

sm
al

l 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

p
eo

p
le

 s
er

v
ed

 

E
n
v
ir

o
n
m

en
ta

l 
an

d
/o

r 
b

u
il

d
in

g
 p

er
m

it
ti

n
g
 c

o
st

s 
h
ig

h
 

P
ro

je
ct

s 
n

o
t 

in
cl

u
d

ed
 i

n
 2

0
15

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 

N
ew

 p
ar

k
 p

ro
p

er
ty

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 

Sc
or

e 
Sh

ee
t 

Ju
ne

3,
20

19
 

N
o

te
s 

N
o

te
s 

Pa
ge

 2 
of

2 

Medium Priority Projects Attachment 1C

4



  

 
 

 Cameron Park 
Community Services District 

 

Agenda Transmittal 
 
DATE:  August 5, 2019 
  
FROM: Mike Grassle, Parks & Facilities Superintendent 
    
AGENDA ITEM #2: DISC GOLF COURSE AT BONANZA PARK 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:   Review and Discuss; Consider Forwarding to Board of 

Directors for Approval 
 
BUDGET ACCOUNT: PARKS DEPARTMENT 
BUDGET IMPACT: None 
 
Background 
In August 2018, Disc Golf at Bonanza Park was discussed as project to include on the 
Capital Improvement Project list for the Parks & Facilities Department.  The Parks and 
Recreation Committee approved the proposed project list, supporting initially the 
inclusion of a Disc Golf Course at Bonanza Park.  Course construction costs will be fully 
offset by donations and volunteers, a commitment made by El Dorado Disc Sports.  A 
Disc Golf Course is cited as a need in the 2015 Parks and Recreation Master Plan.   
 
Discussion 
For the past twelve months, El Dorado Disc Sports collected feedback from the 
community, and specifically residents of Air Park, about having a Disc Golf Course at 
Bonanza Park.  Most recently, a community workshop was held on April 25th at 5:30pm 
in the Social Room at the Community Center, and an on-site “preview” at Bonanza Park 
was held on Friday, June 14th, at 5:30pm. Air Park residents expressed concerns, which 
were addressed by District staff and El Dorado Disc Sports members.  The most 
significant concern was access and parking via Air Park streets.  Since access is through 
Cameron Park Lake, their concerns were resolved. 
 
Staff contacted El Dorado Planning staff to determine if a Disc Golf Course was consistent 



Disc Golf Course at Bonanza Park August 5, 2019 Page 2 of 2 
 

with the land use designation for Bonanza Park and whether or not a California 
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) permit would be required.  Planning staff reported 
that Disc Golf is consistent with the land use designation and no additional permits or 
approvals are necessary.   
 
Conclusion 
Staff is recommending that the Parks and Recreation Committee support a Disc Golf 
Course at Bonanza Park and forward the proposal to the Board of Directors for 
consideration.   
 
Attachment: 
2A – Bonanza Disc Golf Course Proposal 



Page 1 

August 2, 2018 

Bonanza Park Disc Golf Course Proposal 

Attachment 2A



Attachment 2A



Attachment 2A



Attachment 2A



Attachment 2A



Attachment 2A



Attachment 2A



Attachment 2A



Attachment 2A



Attachment 2A



Attachment 2A



Attachment 2A



Attachment 2A



Attachment 2A



  

Page 1 of 3 
 

      Cameron Park 
Community Services District 

 

Agenda Transmittal 
 
DATE:  August 5, 2019 
  
FROM:  Michael Grassle, Parks and Facilities Superintendent 
  
AGENDA ITEM #3:  Parks & Facilities Department Report 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:   RECEIVE AND FILE 
 
General Information 

• The District has been working on updating our Environmental Health Reporting 
System as information has not been updated with the County or State in 3 years. 
This is a process that is required to be updated and reported every 2 years.  

• The District learned that our fleet of vehicles in not smog exempt.  Staff is working 
with the Bureau of Automotive Labor to smog all District vehicles.  

• One of the District’s Ford F-150 needed a new transmission.  It was rebuilt on 
Wednesday July 3rd. 

• Staff will begin applying summer fertilizer to all turf grass during the month of 
August.  

• The District will have Safe Play by Design come out and perform an inspection 
audit on all of the District’s playgrounds.  This needs to be done every 2 years. 
Mike Merritt, who inspects the District’s playgrounds on a bi-monthly basis, will 
be shadowing the company for the day to get some more insight on playground 
safety. 

 

Cameron Park Lake 

Staff met with a District Board Member and a community member to discuss volunteer 
opportunities at the Lake.  A flyer is being created to breakdown specific volunteer 
opportunities.  More to come on this topic in the future.  

 



Parks & Facilities Department Report  August 5, 2019 Page 2 of 3 
 

Sports Fields 

• David West Park experienced some electrical issues with the irrigation system.  
The new Wi-Fi based system notified the Superintendent via text message that 
specific areas were having issues. Staff diagnosed and repaired the issues. 

• The District closed the skate park for a few days due to vandalism, fire danger, 
and outside ramps and rails being brought into the park.  

 

Parks and LLADs 

• Staff utilized Growlersburg and rented a Bobcat to finish grading the fire break 
at Gateway Park.  Staff also cut a road through the middle of the vegetation so 
a vehicle could access both sides of the park. 

• Santillan Landscaping finished cutting the hedges along Meder Road. 

• The electrical pedestal was damaged at Eastwood Park. T&M Electrical 
repaired the pedestal and secured it to the concrete footing.  Eastwood had not 
been watered for 7-10 days due to the damaged pedestal. The park is 
recovering nicely since it was repaired. 

• The bricks at Hacienda Park are scheduled to be installed on Saturday, August 
3rd.  Craig Shuler has been working with the Dog Owners Guild to complete 
this project.  The project will take a few days to complete. 

 

Community Center 

• Ski Air, the Districts HVAC contractor, came out to perform an overall assessment 
and cleaning of the roof top units and exhaust fans.  They are scheduled to come 
back out on Friday, August 2nd to replace fan motors and belts on several of the 
units. 

• Nation Aquatics Service came out to inspect the main pool pump on Friday, July 
26th.  Staff noticed the pump was making high-pitched noises. It was determined 
that the VFD controller had been sending the wrong signal to the pump.  The 
contractor reprogrammed the pump and performed an overall inspection.  The 
pump is now running smoothly since the VFD was reprogrammed. 

 
 



Parks & Facilities Department Report  August 5, 2019 Page 3 of 3 
 

Eagle Scout Projects 

• The Eagle Scout project for the scoreboard at Rasmussen Park is almost complete.  
There are a few more adjustments needed before it is operational. 

• The District will have 2 different Eagle Scouts performing projects at Hacienda 
Park.  The first project will be to build 4-6 picnic benches that will be dispersed 
throughout Hacienda Park.  The second project will be to build a split rail fence 
between the drainage canal and parking lot.  This will help prevent the public from 
falling into the creek. 

• Cameron Park Lake will have an Eagle Scout project beginning soon.  The scout 
will be constructing a split rail fence along the entrance to Cameron Park Lake. 

• The District was approached by an Eagle Scout who was interested in constructing 
a concrete pad at Christa McAuliffe Park.  The pad would be used for the bands to 
utilize during Trucks and Tunes.  

• The District will be meeting with 2 other Eagle Scouts to set up some projects in 
the near future. 

         

Cal Fire / Growlersburg 

• Friday July 12th – 2 crews were sent to Gateway Park to clean-up the fire breaks 
and cut a path way through the middle of the vegetation. 

• Monday July 15th – 1 crew was sent out to Gateway Park to continue cleaning and 
clearing the fire break. 

• Thursday July 18th – 1 crew was sent out to Gateway Park to finish clearing and 
cleaning up the fire breaks 

• Friday July 19th – 1 crew was sent to the Community Center to weed eat the open 
space lot.  After, they went to Royal Park to cut vegetation along the access road. 

• Monday July 22nd – 1 crew was sent to Cameron Valley to cut and trim all of the 
hedges along Carousel Lane. 

• Thursday July 25th – 1 crew was sent out to Royal Park to finish cutting the 
vegetation along the access road. 

• Friday July 26th – 1 crew was sent to Bar J B to cut and trim all of the hedges along 
Merrychase and Country Club. 



  

Page 1 of 2 

Cameron Park 
Community Services District 

 

Agenda Transmittal 
 
DATE:  August 5, 2019 
  
FROM:  Tina Helm, Recreation Supervisor 
  
AGENDA ITEM #3:  Recreation Department Report 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:   RECEIVE AND FILE  
 

• Summer is winding down!  Session 10 of Kidz Kamp began on July 29th.  Staff has 
added one more week as some of the schools start August 7th, while others begin 
August 14th.   Session 5 of swim lessons began July 29th as well.  End of summer swim 
lessons are being offered the weeks of August 12th and August 19th.  

• Lifeguard Palooza 2019: Cameron Park CSD sent two teams of lifeguards to the 
Annual NCAMA Lifeguard Palooza on Sunday, July 28th, which took place at the 
Elk Grove Aquatics Center.  The teams gave an amazing performance and came 
away with two awards! 

o Cameron Park's very own Miles Tresser, a 2nd year guard, won 1st Place 
for the Submerged Victim Rescue! Tresser rescued a submerged 
dummy that was 13 feet deep and returned it to the surface in 
approximately 5 seconds. This great performance was almost a 
NCAMA record! 

o Cameron Park CSD furthered its stellar performance by placing 2nd in 
the Backboarding Competition!  The team (composed of Bryson Reese - 
5th year guard, Jordan Tirona - 1st year guard, Sadie Krieger - 1st year 
guard, and Lacy Clements - 2nd year guard) rescued a victim, 
backboarded, and moved the victim to safe ground in 26 seconds.  The 
team work and communication impressed everyone watching! 

o The teams were strong contenders in every other event and just barely 
missed the podium.  Everyone left excited and ready to come back for 
more next year! 



Recreation Report August 5, 2019 Page 2 of 2 
 

o The other lifeguards who competed included: Kate Kiersey - 1st year 
guard, Alana Cardinalli - 2nd year guard, and Michael Chapman - 1st 
year guard. 

• Staff continues to meet with the Senior Leadership Council.  At the meeting in August,   
items discussed included the “Blast in the Past” event scheduled for Thursday, 
September 12th.  The event is a free concert for seniors with music provided by a 
band that consists of 30 to 40+ members from El Dorado, Sacramento, and Placer 
Counties.   Attendance at Senior Nutrition Lunches is increasing; 26 meals served 
on Monday.   

• Staff attended a Visions in Education Public Agency Lunch and Learn Support 
Workshop on July 25th in Sacramento where vendor information was discussed.  The 
District will participate at a Visions in Education Vendor Fair in Placerville in 
September. 

• Upcoming events include: Trucks & Tunes on August 7th with music by Colton 
Mountain, and the Pooch Plunge/Laps at the Lake on August 17th. 

• Staff is working on the Fall Activity Guide to be released near the end of August.   

   
Attachment: 
3A – Community Center and Season Pass Bottom Line Reports 



Manager

Facility Bottom Line Report

Class Location Facility Description Dep Amt Dep Paid Fee Amt Disc Amt Fees Paid Misc Amt Profit/Loss Refunds

DANCE COMCT DANCE CC Dance room 40.00 40.00          1,225.00            157.75          1,067.25 0.00          1,067.25 0.00
GYM COMCT CCGYM CC Gym 0.00 0.00         12,073.50            375.00         11,698.50 0.00         11,698.50            498.00
HALL COMCT East Half CC East 1/2 w/Stage 0.00 0.00         13,376.00            421.60         12,954.40 0.00         12,954.40          1,638.00
HALL COMCT FULL CC Full Assembly Hall 0.00 0.00         21,030.00          3,509.25         17,520.75 0.00         17,520.75          1,830.00
HALL COMCT NWQTR CC North West 1/4 0.00 0.00            560.00            138.50            421.50 0.00            421.50 80.00
HALL COMCT SWQTR CC South West 1/4 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
HALL COMCT West half CC West 1/2 Hall 0.00 0.00          1,585.00 0.00          1,585.00 0.00          1,585.00 0.00
Kitchen COMCT Kitchen CC Kitchen 0.00 0.00          3,232.60            824.98          2,407.62 0.00          2,407.62            300.00
Parking Lot COMCT Parking Lot CC Parking Lot 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ROOM COMCT A RM CC Classroom A 0.00 0.00 56.00 0.00 56.00 0.00 56.00 0.00
ROOM COMCT BROOM CC Classroom B 40.00 40.00          1,981.00            101.10          1,879.90 0.00          1,879.90            120.00
SROOM COMCT SROOM CC Social Room 40.00 40.00          1,715.00            304.50          1,410.50 0.00          1,410.50            227.50

Report Grand Totals            120.00            120.00         56,834.10          5,832.68         51,001.42 0.00          4,693.50        51,001.42

Report Summary Totals

Facility Location Location Profit/Loss

COMCT         51,001.42

Total Facilities:          12
Total Deposits Still Due For These Facilities:  0.00
Total Fees Still Due For These Facilities:  0.00

Cameron Park Community Services District User: ALYSSA   Run Date/Time: 07/22/2019 @ 11:19 am

Attachment 3A



Manager

Pass Bottom Line Report

Pass Code Description Fees Charged Discount Total Paid Member Inc Visit Inc Misc Amt Profit/Loss Refunds

Combo Fam Member COMBO FAMMEMBER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Combo Family COMBO FAM          1,450.00 0.00          1,450.00          1,450.00 0.00 0.00          1,450.00 0.00
Combo Individual COMBO Indivi 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Combo Senior COMBO SR            155.25 0.00            155.25            155.25 0.00 0.00            155.25 0.00
EB IND EB COMBO Indivi          8,344.00 0.00          8,275.00          8,275.00 0.00 0.00          8,275.00            205.00
EBFAM EB COMBO FAM         27,352.00 0.00         27,352.00         27,352.00 0.00 0.00         27,352.00            785.00
EBFAMMEMBER EB COMBO FAMMEMBER            665.00 0.00            665.00            665.00 0.00 0.00            665.00 0.00
EBSENIOR EB COMBO SR         13,845.75 0.00         13,845.75         13,845.75 0.00 0.00         13,845.75            113.25
LAKE IND Lake Individual Pass            815.75 0.00            815.75            815.75 0.00 0.00            815.75 0.00
LAKE SENIOR CP Lake Senior          1,856.00 11.50          1,844.50          1,844.50 0.00 0.00          1,844.50 0.00
Lakefamily Lake Family Pass          5,787.75 0.00          5,638.25          5,638.25 0.00 0.00          5,638.25 0.00
LAKEFAMMEMBER CP Lake add Family Member 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
POOL ADDITIONAL Pool Additional Family Member 25.00 0.00 25.00 25.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 0.00
POOL IND Pool  Individual Pass            750.00 0.00            750.00            750.00 0.00 0.00            750.00 0.00
POOL SENIOR Pool Senior            140.00 0.00            140.00            140.00 0.00 0.00            140.00 0.00

Report Grand Totals         61,186.50 11.50         60,956.50         60,956.50 0.00          1,103.25        60,956.500.00

Report Summary Totals

Total Pass Codes in Report:          15
Total Still Due for Passes in Report:             218.50

Cameron Park Community Services District User: ALYSSA   Run Date/Time: 07/22/2019 @ 11:37 am

Attachment 3A






	0. 8.5.19 P&R Agenda
	0a. 7.1.19 P&R Conformed Agenda
	1. Parks Improvement Projects Prioritized List
	Cameron Park
	Community Services District
	Agenda Transmittal

	1a. Very High Priority Projects
	1b. High Priority Projects
	1c. Medium Priority Projects
	2. Disc Golf staff transmittal
	Cameron Park
	Community Services District
	Agenda Transmittal

	2a. Disc Golf Course Proposal
	3. Parks Facilities Aug 2019
	Cameron Park
	Community Services District
	Agenda Transmittal

	3. Rec Report aug 2019
	Cameron Park
	Community Services District
	Agenda Transmittal

	3a. Community Center & Pass Bottom Line Reports
	3. Facility Bottom line Report Jan - June 19
	3. Passes Bottom Line

	summer spectacular survey 2018



